## Acknowledgements

We express our profound gratitude to persons and institutions who have given of their time and expertise to seeing this volume to its completion:

David and Elizabeth Friesen Foundation
Multiculturalism Secretariat, Ottawa
The University of Winnipeg
Rudy Nikkel, Steinbach
D. F. Plett Historical Research Foundation
Sandy Tolman, Winnipeg
Andrea Dyck, Winnipeg
Alexion Canada
Faculty of Medicine, University of Manitoba
Mennonite Central Committee Canada
Premier Printing Staff, Winnipeg
The DVCM Committee: Leonard Doell (Saskatoon), Marlene Epp
(Waterloo), Laureen Harder-Gissing (Waterloo), Lucille Marr
(Montreal), Pamela Peters Pries (Winnipeg), Ken Reddig (Pinawa, Manitoba)

Note that the *Journal of Mennonite Studies* is abstracted by America History and Life (ABC-Clio), American Theological Library Associates (ATLA) and Historical Abstracts.

Cover: The four ceramic shards were all found during archaeological excavations at the former village of Blumenhof, about three miles northeast of Steinbach, Manitoba. They represent the range and variety of pots, dishes and cups used by Mennonites in the village from 1875 to about 1904. The pink and gold flowered porcelain shard and the orange and green glazed earthenware piece were likely brought by the Plett family from South Russia in 1875, while the other two "stoneware" pieces may have been purchased in Manitoba. (Clockwise: Mennonite Heritage Village Acc. Nos.: 2009.20.412; 2012.14.406 & 412; 2008.14.400; 2009.20.873)

Cover photography: Alexandra Kroeger, Mennonite Heritage Village